JEMPERLI

Active ingredient: Dostarlimab

Consumer Medicine Information

JEMPERLI has provisional approval in Australia to treat a kind of cancer called endometrial cancer (cancer of the lining of the womb). The decision to approve this medicine has been made on the basis of promising results from preliminary studies. More evidence is required to be submitted when available to fully confirm the benefit and safety of the medicine for this use.

This leaflet provides important information about using JEMPERLI. You should also speak to your doctor or pharmacist if you would like further information or if you have any concerns or questions about using JEMPERLI.

Where to find information in this leaflet:

1. What is JEMPERLI and what is it used for?

2. What should I know before I am given JEMPERLI?

3. What if I am taking other medicines?

4. How will JEMPERLI be given to me?

5. What should I know while using JEMPERLI?

6. Are there any side effects?

7. Product details

1. What is JEMPERLI and what is it used for?

JEMPERLI contains the active ingredient dostarlimab. Dostarlimab is a monoclonal antibody, a type of protein designed to recognise and attach to a specific target substance in the body. JEMPERLI works by helping your immune system fight your cancer.

2. What should I know before I am given JEMPERLI?

Warnings

Do not use JEMPERLI if:

- you are allergic to dostarlimab, or any of the ingredients listed at the end of this leaflet
- always check the ingredients to make sure you can use this medicine

Check with your doctor if you:

- have any other medical conditions
- have immune system problems
- have lung or breathing problems
- have liver or kidney problems
- have any other medical problems
- have serious rash
- take any medicines for any other condition

During treatment, you may be at risk of developing certain side effects. It is important you understand these risks and how to monitor for them. See additional information under Section 6. Are there any side effects?

Pregnancy and breastfeeding

Check with your doctor if you are pregnant or intend to become pregnant.